The 'Bletsoe triangle' c1905: parish church the other side of the junction between (now) left Coplowe Lane, right High Street / the Avenue, foreground North End Lane
Photograph by noted prolific local photographer Sweetman for postcard with his text on reverse side dated October 16 1914 below. "This is one of the photographs |
took when we were away in August. It is looking towards the church and just outside the Rectory gate."







